

**District 10 Meeting, July 11, 2023 – Zoom ID 89589962911, Password 212057**

**In Attendance** – Amy M, Karen R, Tonya M, Marcie L, Felicia D, Sandra, Vern L, Renee A, Rich P, Pete (corrections), Peter Y, Don S, Deirdre M, Sam S

**7:00pm—Meeting Opens**

A moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer

**Tradition and Concept of the Month**

Long form of tradition 7 read by Vern L

Concept 7 read by Sam S

**Secretary's Report – Tonya M**

Tonya M motions to waive reading of the minutes; Pete 2nds; AIF

**Treasurer's Report—Bonnie O (not in attendance)**

See emailed report

Bill W picnic donations will be given to Don via a check

Amy will talk about proposing a budget increase so more schedules can be printed during the year

Pete motions to accept; Rich 2nds; AIF

**DCM Report – Amy M**

Election Assembly September 23 in Saratoga; we are part of Adirondack Cluster which is hosting and need volunteers

Amy will be inviting our delegate to come to a district meeting later in the year when we tend to have better attendance

**Committee Chair Reports**

**Inclusivity – Peter Y**

Nothing new; Could not get into Workshop on 6/17;

Amy talks about the monthly calls for each service chair position which is very helpful

**Answering Service – John W—Not in attendance**

2 calls patched through in June; 1 in July

Amy asks us to think about what we can do better to be available to those seeking help

**Bridging the Gap – Open**

**Corrections – Peter M**

Don S going into Altona

ADK has same volunteers

25 12&12's were given in Dannemora; Going through the steps with inmates

**Grapevine/Literature – Renee A**

In September, a new app will be available for LaVigna and Grape Vine;

The 30<sup>th</sup> edition of the "The Heart Beat of AA" 'The Homegroup' will soon be out

Call Renee at 603-988-7686 if groups are interested in a presentation

## **District 10 Meeting, July 11, 2023 – Zoom ID 89589962911, Password 212057**

### **Newsletter – Rich P**

Flier for district 5 picnic put in newsletter; will add election assembly in September; Rich states that if you want something in newsletter, just let him know

### **PI—Open**

A ton of pamphlets still on back order with GSO

### **CPC – Possibly Felicia D**

Felicia will get CPC zoom meeting info and attend so she can learn more

### **Records—Open**

Sam S got meeting schedules printed; any changes to meetings need to go to Sam for now

### **Treatment – Open**

### **Website – Vern L**

Just added area 48 newsletter

### **Friends of Bill W Picnic – Don S – Not in attendance**

Everything going good; \$566 to spend on protein; Next committee meeting 7/13/23-Tonya will email out reminder

### **Old Business**

No old business

### **New Business**

Felicia D nominated for CPC chair;

We need a new records chair.. Marcie L will think about it

St. Joe's needs help finding speakers on Wednesday and Saturdays, Claire is contact person at facility,

Bonnie has found 3 speakers so far, Deirdre offers her group (E-town) to find speakers for August

beginning August 12, District can only commit to finding Saturday speakers

### **GSR Reports**

#### **Elizabethtown – Deirdre M**

Tuesdays and Saturdays at 7:30pm; Last Saturday of month is a celebration and celebrants tell their story; approximately 15 to 20 attending meeting; Deirdre attended voting assembly and voted her group's conscience

Recovery Campus being sponsored in August by Cadyville; September (Karen will check with her home group); October (Marcie will check with Spiritual Foundations)

5<sup>th</sup> Tradition Group of Rouses Point in collaboration with Club 12 will be hosting a **Back to Basics** workshop beginning Sunday Aug 6<sup>th</sup> at 3pm at Club 12 in Plattsburgh (1 Durkee Street); Workshop will continue every Sunday at 3pm for 4 or 5 weeks (until it is finished 😊 )

#### **Rouses Point—Don S GSR**

All is well; Hosting Back to Basics workshop with Club 12; many newcomers attending

**District 10 Meeting, July 11, 2023 – Zoom ID 89589962911, Password 212057**

**Spiritual Foundations – Marcie L GSR**

Group would like Renee A (grapevine/lit chair) and any other district service chair to come to group conscience and talk about what they do; Renee and Amy will both attend GC meeting on Aug 6

**Elizabethtown Courage to Change—Deirdre GSR**

Saturday at 7:30; meeting is consistent; celebrants are Elizabeth with 3 yrs, John with 1 yr, and Teri with 4 years; meeting hosting Schuyler Falls this month; Donated to Bill W picnic

**Saranac Lake Women’s Meeting—Sandra GSR**

Thursdays at 5:30; Sandra is new to the area and new in GSR position; Sandra was directed to the GSR forum on zoom to get more information; info for forums can be found in newsletter

**Ausable Forks/Wilmington – Peter Y GSR**

Thursday night and Saturday mornings (Ausable Forks), Sunday at 7:30 (Wilmington)  
Wilmington meeting could use support

**KISS—Rich P GSR**

Mon, Wed, Fri, Sat at noon; good attendance; celebrants this month Eliza with 1 year, Amy M with 6 yrs

**Tupper Lake – Jackie GSR**

Meeting is Mon and Fri 7pm; doing better now that snow birds are back

**KISS – Rich P GSR**

Meeting is Mon, Wed, Fri, and Sat at noon; group conscience mtg is 2<sup>nd</sup> Sat of the month; so many celebrants this month so they are splitting up the celebration days which will be the 17<sup>th</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup>

**Southend—Sam S GSR**

Picnic went well, donating leftovers to Bill W picnic; numbers are good, Sunday still a speaker mtg; contributions made

**Lake Placid—Karen GSR**

Meeting held at 3 Steeples Church; 25-30 people attending, lots of newcomers; not sure if contributions were made

**7<sup>th</sup> tradition**

Contributions can be made via PayPal at [district10treasurer@aahmb.org](mailto:district10treasurer@aahmb.org) or mailed to PO Box 1807, Plattsburgh, NY 12901

**8:06—Meeting ends with the Responsibility Declaration**